

Enforcement Standards Tighten on Private Insurers: Sutter Health Settles for \$90 Million Following Dispute With DOJ

November 5, 2021 – Dorsey Health Law

by Samuel F.B. Audley

The Dorsey Health Law blog team keeps readers up-to-date on relevant topics in the health care industry. In order to do so, the members of the blog team communicate regularly with other practice groups within the firm for applicable updates from client publications. For this post, we would like to thank Dorsey's Samuel Audley for the following FCA Now blog post:

On August 30, 2021, the Department of Justice ("DOJ") announced that Sutter Health and several of its affiliated entities ("Sutter") agreed to pay a total of \$90 million to settle allegations that Sutter violated the False Claims Act ("FCA"), 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3733, by "knowingly submitting inaccurate information about the health status of beneficiaries enrolled in Medicare Advantage Plans."

Read more [here](#).

Related People

- Samuel F.B. Audley

Related Capabilities

- Healthcare & Life Sciences
- Healthcare Transactions & Regulations
- Healthcare Litigation
- Medical Devices